
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on February 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. via remote access.

This meeting will be held via videoconference in accordance with the Office of the
Governor's March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended. No physical
meeting space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via videoconference or
conference call. To participate in the meeting, please go to
https://global.uotomeeting.eom/ioin/704300749 or dial toll-free 1-877-309-2073, and enter the

following Code 704-300-749.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer's discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Receive public comments.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the January 19, 2021 regular
meeting.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District's
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA") and from the HOA liaison to the District.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:

a. Report from the District's Engineer;

8198034 1



b. Update on Amenity Center Lot project; and

c. Change orders related to Amenity Center Lot project.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action on 87^^ Session of the Texas Legislature and tracking of
legislation impacting the District.

7. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 11 th day of February, 2021.

(SEAL) Attorney for the District U

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8198034



Agenda Item No. 2
Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the
minutes of the January 19, 2021 regular meeting.



MINUTES OF MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held remotely on January 19, 2021, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting.
The meeting was held remotely via videoeonference call in accordance with the Governor's
March 16, 2020 proclamation, as extended, suspending certain open meetings statutes in
response to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical
meeting space was made available. The public was provided a free videoeonference link and
a toll-free number to call in and participate in the meeting. The roll was called of the members
of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koemer Vice President

Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All the above-referenced members of the Board were present via videoeonference, thus
constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors in attendance voted on all matters
that came before the Board. Also participating by videoeonference or telephone were Jeff
Monzingo of Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy Mitchell and Jason Baze with Jones Carter
Engineering, Inc.; Bob West and Rob West with West David & Company; Stefanie Albright and
Kathryn Thiel, Attomeys and Fred Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend,
P.C.; and Mark Greene with the Belvedere Homeowners Association ("HOA").

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receive public comment. No comments from the general public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the approval of the minutes of the
December 15, 2020 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Bryson, seconded by Director
Koemer, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved the minutes
of the December 15,2020 regular meeting as presented, attached as Exhibit A.

The next item to come before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action on the
audit of the District's financial records for the period ending September 30, 2020. Mr. West
addressed the Board and described the results of the audit, provided as Exhibit B. Mr. West
notified the Board that his firm rendered a clean opinion on the financials. Mr. West proceeded to
summarize the audit, including the highlights of what the District did during the year, the balance

8183772



sheet, and the five-year comparison of the general fund, revenue, and expenses. After discussion.
Director Clifford suggested that Notes to the Financial Statements located on page 14 of Mr.
West's audit report be updated to denote that the District's obligation to reimburse Hamilton Bee
Cave, L.P., the developer of the District, for costs for the design and construction of water and
drainage facilities on land with the District had been met. Mr. West agreed to make that change
and provide an updated report. Upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Board members present, the Board approved the
audit as presented and authorized Lloyd Gosselink to Hie the audit with the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper's report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Mr. Monzingo presented a
Bookkeeper's Report that included a list of invoices and money transfers, attached as Exhibit C.
Mr. Monzingo reviewed the list of invoices to the paid from the District's Checking Account and
requested that the Board add Check No. 1216, payable to West Davis & Company for $7,500 as
pajmient in connection with the preparation of the District's audit. Director Clifford noted that
invoices presented for payment included the second progress payment for the on-going Amenity
Center Lot improvement project. Ms. Mitchell advised that she recommended approval of Pay
Estimate No. 2 submitted by Fazzone Construction for $4,632.87, copy attached as Exhibit D.

I

Next, Director Ubertini briefly reviewed the invoice submitted by the HOA under the Joint
Use and Maintenance Agreement totaling $29,948.84. He suggested that the District's Finance
Subcommittee be authorized to work with the HOA to arrange for certain expenses paid by the
HOA on behalf of the District to be billed directly to the District. Director Ubertini noted that
such action would be more efficient and permit the District to achieve cost savings through its tax-
exempt status by eliminating the sales tax component associated with these expenses. It was the
consensus of the Board that the District's Finance Subcommittee be authorized to work with the

HOA in this pursuit. After discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director
Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved and
authorized payments of all invoices, and money transfers set forth in Exhibit C attached.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District's liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford stated that no decision had been made by the HOA concerning the appointment of a new
HOA liaison to the District. Mr. Greene stated lhat the HOA Board would be holding a meeting
on February 17, 2021, at which time it was anticipated that a decision on the HOA liaison to the
District would be made. Next, Mr. Greene stated that the HOA had ordered and received three
radar speed signs that would be placed at specific roads within the District to help reduce incidents
of speeding within the District.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District's Engineer;
B. Update on Amenity Center Lot project; and

8183772



C. Change orders related to the Amenity Center Lot project.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer's report, attached as Exhibit E. The report
included a brief overview of the Amenity Center Lot improvement project. She reported that
Fazzone Construction had been requested to provide an updated completion schedule as the time
for completion of the project had run. She continued by presenting Change Order No. 3, attached
as Exhibit F. in the amount of $7,032.00, which was requested to repair the erosion at the drainage
outfall into the Lower Pond by installing a concrete pilot charmel. She stated that the District's
Engineering Subcommittee approved this Change Order as previously authorized by the Board at
last month's regular Board meeting. Finally, Ms. Mitchell provided an update on the repair of the
District's trail facilities and reported that no resident requests for the installation of landscaping
within drainage facilities had been received.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider and take action on the 87^ Regular
Session of the Texas Legislature and the tracking of legislation impacting the District. Ms.
Albright stated that there was nothing worthy of noting at this time.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 16th day of February, 2021.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8183772



Agenda Item No. 3
Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary
concerning report from the District's Bookkeeper
and Finance Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA

pursuant to the Joint Use and Maintenance
Agreement.













































































Agenda Item No. 5
Discuss, consider, and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing
and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:
a. Report from the District's Engineer;
b. Update on Amenity Center Lot project; and
c. Change orders related to Amenity Center Lot

project.



JONES CARTER

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tel; 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286

www.Jonescarter.com

February 11, 2021

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of February 16, 2021

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Amenity Center Lot Improvements

a. Construction Update - Fazzone Construction has worked on trails, walls, and lights, and they
completed the erosion repair at the Lower Pond. The contractor expects to complete the project by
the last week of February.

b, Pav Estimate No. 3 - Presented for your approval Is Pay Estimate No. 3 In the amount of $208,508.18.
The pay estimate is in order and we recommend your approval.

c. Additional Steel Edging - We requested a proposal from Fazzone Construction to add steel edging
around the proposed plantings in the medians on Flagler Drive at the request of the HOA
Subcommittee. Fazzone submitted a proposal in the amount of $3,006.00 for this work. The HOA
and Engineering Subcommittees have approved this proposal, and the HOA has agreed to fund it.

BOARD ACTION: Approve Pay Estimate No. 3, and the cost for additional steel edging.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTER

Board of Directors

Belvedere MUD

Page 2

February 11, 2021

2. Trail Facilities - No items to report since the last meeting.

3. Drainage Facilities - No new landscaping requests have been received.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16554\0900-21\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20210211doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



J D N E S CARTER

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tel; 512.441.9493

Fax; 512.445.2286

vvww.jonesc8rter.com

February 9, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rocheiie & Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 3 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the referenced

project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $208,508.18 to Fazzone

Construction Co., inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 3, which is submitted in accordance with Texas

Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62. This report covers construction activities for the

referenced project during the period January 1, 2021 to January 31, 2021.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr
K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates & Change 0rders\16654-0004-00

ESTIMATE LETTER.docx

Enclosure

cc: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

Ms. Stefanie Albright-Lloyd Gosselink Rocheiie &Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



February 9, 2021

Construction Progress Report No. 3

Period January 1, 2021 to January 31, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Contract:

A. Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

B. Contract Date: November 12, 2020

C. Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)

D. Completion Date: January 25, 2021

E. Contract Time Used: 76 Calendar Days (109%)

I. General

Contractor has Installed hardscape improvements, lighting, and irrigation.

II. Change Orders

Change Order Nos. 001, 002, and 003 Issued this Report.

III. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price $ 363,946.18

2. Change Orders $ 13,046.95
3. Total Estimated Contract Price $ 376,993.13

B. Actual cost as of this Report $ 258,704.95

C. Amount Retained (10% of B) S 25,870.50

D. Total Paid Contractor $ 232,834.47

E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) $ 118,288.18

F. Construction Complete {B/A.3) 69%

IV. Frequency of Observation - Periodically

V. Problems - The contract time has expired.

m jdne5|garte:r

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



J □ N es CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 15-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO. : 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 25-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc. THiS EST. Ol-Jan-21 31-Jan-21

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

BASE BID

1 Move-in and start-up, including LS 1.0 $6,996.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $6,996.00 100.0% $6,996,00 100.0%
performance and payment bonds for 100
percent (100%) of the contract amount.
Cost not to exceed 10% of total contract
amount.

EROSiON CONTROLS & RESTORATION
2 Stabilized Construction Entrance, Installed, LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% $0.00 75.0% $1,311.75 75.0% $1,311.75 75.0%

maintained and removed.

3 Concrete washout area, installed. LS 1.0 $991.10 25.0% $247.77 75.0% $743.33 100.0% $991.10 100.0%
maintained and removed.

4 Silt fence, installed, maintained and LF 208.0 $2.16 0.0 SO.OO 208.0 $449.28 208.0 $449.28 100.0%
removed.

S Tree protection, installed, maintained and LS 1.0 $1,749.00 25.0% $437.25 75.0% $1,311.75 100.0% $1,749.00 100.0%
removed.

6 Mulch sock, installed, maintained and LF 170.0 S7.29 0.0 $0.00 170.0 $1,239.30 170.0 $1,239.30 100.0%
removed.

7 Hydro-mulch seeding of disturbed areas. LS 1.0 $612.15 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% S0.00 0.0%
Contractor to ensure growth of vegetation
by whatever means necessary, including re-
seeding, over-seeding or watering at no
separate pay.

8 Bermuda Seed installed per plan. Contractor SF 7,388,0 $0.17 0.0 SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%
to ensure growth of vegetation by whatever
means necessary, including re-seeding, over
seeding or watering at no separate pay.

DEMOLITION

9 Remove existing parking wall per plan. Save LS 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0% $1,908,00 100.0%
all stone for use on site.

Pagel



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAVMENTftS

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Centerlmprovements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

: 15654-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

10 Remove existing entry sign per plan. LS 1.0 S636.00 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 5636.00 100.0% 5635.00 100.0%

11 Remove existing bollards per plan. LS 1.0 51,017.60 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 51,017.60 IGO.0% 51,017.60 100.0%

12 Remove existing plant beds on Amenity

Center lot per plan.

LS 1.0 54,452.00 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 54,452.00 100.0% 54,452.00 100.0%

13 Remove existing plant beds in islands on

Flagler Drive per plan.
LS 1.0 52,289.60 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 52,289.50 100.0% 52,289.60 100.0%

14 Remove existing boulder per plan, and save

boulder for use on site.

EA 2.0 5127.20 0.0 50.00 2.0 5254.40 2.0 5254.40 100.0%

15 Remove existing decomposed granite trail at

north end of playground per plan.

IS 1.0 5445.20 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 5445.20 100.0% 5445.20 100.0%

16 Remove existing sod along west edge of

playground per plan.
LS 1.0 5445.20 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 5445.20 100.0% 5445.20 100.0%

17 Remove existing bench on west side of

basketball court and relocate on site.

LS 1.0 5190.80 50.0% 595.40 50.0% 595.40 IOD.0% 5190.80 100.0%

18 Remove existing gabion baskets at

southwest corner of Flagler Drive and Rollins

Drive.

LS 1.0 51,908.00 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 51,908.00 100.0% 51,908.00 100.0%

19 Trim existing tree at north end of existing

parking lot per plan.

PARKING LOT IMPROVQVIENTS

LS 1.0 5445.20 100.0% 5445.20 0.0% 50.00 100.0% 5445,20 100.0%

20 Blackstar Gravel parking lot, including

compacted subgrade and base, complete in

place per plans.

SF 1,200.0 56.68 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

21 Wheel Stops, complete in place. EA 7.0 5190.80 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

22 1' wide Ribbon Curb, complete in place. U 110.0 531.80 90.0 52,862.00 0.0 50.00 90.0 52,862.00 81.8%

Page 2



JONES CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

PROJECT; Construction of Amenity Center improvements
CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

: 15654-0004-00

CTOR; Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
iTEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

23

HARDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Flagstone trail, including compacted crushed

gravel base and sand bed, complete in place

per plans.

SF 2,490.0 $23.53 2,490.0 $58,589.70 0.0 $0.00 2,490.0 $58,589.70 100.0%

24 Gravel trail, Including compacted limestone

base, complete In place per plans.

SF 1,607.0 $5.58 1,607.0 $10,734.76 0.0 $0.00 1,507.0 $10,734.75 100.0%

25 18-inch Drystack Stormwater Diversion Wail,

including compacted base and concrete

footing, complete In place per plans.

LF 115.0 $133.56 112.0 $14,958.72 0.0 SO.OO 112.0 $14,958.72 97.4%

26 Drystack Entry Wall, Including compacted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

LF 64.0 $174.26 60.0 $10,455,60 0.0 So.oo 60.0 $10,455.50 93.8%

27 Entry sign, including 20 LF of drystack entry

wall and leaders panel with lettering,

complete In place per plans.

LS 1.0 $11,263.56 100.0% $11,263.56 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $11,263.56 100.0%

28 OrystackStone Seat Wall, Including

compacted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

LF 65.0 $133.56 60.0 $8,013.60 0.0 $0.00 50.0 $8,013.50 92.3%

29 12-inch Stone Curb, including compacted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

LF 85.0 $31.80 85.0 $2,703.00 0.0 $0.00 85.0 $2,703.00 100.0%

30 Boulder steps, including compacted base,

complete in place per plans.

LS 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

31 Boulder set in concrete, including

compacted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

EA 2.0 $318.00 2.0 $636.00 0.0 $0.00 2.0 $636.00 100.0%

Pages



JONES CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District PR0GRESSPAYMENT#3

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

: 15654-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
32 Blackstar gravel (3"-5"} at toe of diversion

berms per plans.

SF 360.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

33 Stone plant border at planting beds and

gravel traii, complete in place per plans.
LF 460.0 $6.35 385.0 $2,448.60 0.0 SO.OO 385.0 $2,448.60 83.7%

34 Steel edging at planting beds and gravel trail

on Amenity Center Site, complete in place

per plans.

LF 716.0 $6.35 330.0 $2,098.80 0.0 $0.00 330.0 $2,098.80 46.1%

35 Diversion berm, complete in place per plans. SF 1,300.0 S0.54 1,000.0 $640.00 0.0 SO.OO 1,000.0 $640.00 76.9%

36 4-inch PVC sleeving for irrigation and

lighting, per plans.

U6HTING

LS 1.0 $1,525.40 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0% $1,526.40 100.0%

37 Hydrel Accent light, complete in place per

plans.

EA 29.0 $1,164.54 28.0 $32,609.92 0.0 $0.00 28.0 532,609.92 96.6%

38 Saturn Cutoff 2 LED light, complete in place

per plans.

EA 1.0 $7,822.69 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

39 BEGA Bollard light, complete in place per

plans.

EA 10.0 $2,249.21 10.0 $22,492.10 0.0 $0.00 10.0 $22,492.10 100.0%

40 BEGA Sign light, complete in place per plans.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - AMENITY

CENTER SITE

EA 2.0 $1,780.48 2.0 $3,560.96 0.0 $0.00 2,0 $3,560.96 100.0%

41 Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans. LS 1.0 $3,305.61 0.0% $0.00 0,0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

42 5/8" Black Tejas gravel mulch, per plans. LS 1.0 $1,023.96 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

43 Soil Amendment, per plans. LS 1.0 $2,537.81 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0,0% $0.00 0.0%

44 Topsoil, 2" depth, per plans. LS 1.0 $3,834.29 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

Page 4



UDNCS CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #3

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO

COtfTRA

: 16654-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

15-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
45 Permanent irrigation system, complete in

place per plans.

LS 1.0 $6,188.28 100.0% $6,188.28 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% 56,188.28 100.0%

46 Temporary Irrigation in all seeded areas and

plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

LS 1.0 $1,714.02 0.0% $0.00 0.0% S0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

47 2-ind) caliper Chitalpa, complete In place

per plans.

EA 1.0 $411.81 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 50.00 0.0%

48 2-irch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle,

complete in place per plans.

£A 3.0 S383.99 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

49 24-in(^ box Palo Verde, complete In place

per plans.

EA 1.0 $64554 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

50 2-Inch caliper Texas Mountain Laurel,

complete in place per plans.

EA 1.0 5484.16 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

SI 3-gallon Autumn Glow Big Muhiy, complete

In place per plans.

EA 19.0 $27.60 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

52 S-gallon Bottlebrush, complete In place per

plans.

EA 3.0 S52.87 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

53 3-gallon Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush,

complete In place per plans.
EA 3.0 S38.40 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

54 3-gallon Giant Yucca, complete in place per

plans.

EA 29.0 532.61 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

55 3-gailon Katrine African iris, complete in

place per plans.

EA 83.0 $58.78 0.0 $0,00 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

56 3-gallon Leopard Plant, complete In place

per plans.

EA 27.0 $31.89 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 50.00 0.0%

Pages



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #3

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO

CONTR/

: 15654-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

i5-Jan-21

25-Jan.21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPnON UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
57 3-gaiion Ricepaper Plant, complete In place

per plans.

EA 3.0 $53.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 50.x 0.0%

58 5-gallon Upright Rosemary, complete in

place per plans.

EA 20.0 529.72 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.M 0.0%

59 3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place

per plans.

EA 27.0 $26.82 0.0 50.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0 50.x 0.0%

60 1-galion Berkeley Sedge, complete in place

per plans.

EA 80.0 $13.30 0.0 $0.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0 50.x 0.0%

61 1-gallon Blonde Ambition, complete in place

per plans.

EA 150.0 $12.97 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

62 4-inch pot Inland Sea Oats, complete in

place per plans.

EA 102.0 $3.39 0.0 50.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

63 l-gallon Bicolof Iris, complete in place per

plans.

EA 14.0 $12.13 0.0 50.00 0.0 $o.x 0.0 50.x 0.0%

64 1-gallon firecracker Fern, complete In place

per plans.

EA 38.0 Sll.85 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

65 lO-gallon Flowering Senna, complete in

place per plans.

EA 8.0 $132.67 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.X 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

66 1-gallon Four Nerve Daisy, complete in place

per plans.

EA 114.0 $12.13 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $o.x 0.0%

67 1-gallon Heartleaf Skullcap, complete In

place per plans.

EA 16.0 511.85 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.M 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

68 l-plion Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in

place per plans.

EA 13.0 $11.30 0.0 50.00 0.0 SO.X 0.0 $o.x 0.0%

69 3-gallon Jerusalem Sage, complete in place

per plans.

EA 26.0 531.89 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

Page 6



JON E S CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOS NO.

CONTRA

: 16654-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

70 1-gallon Russian Sage, complete in place per

plans.

EA 98.0 Sll.85 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

71 1-gallon Texas Betony, complete In place per

plans.

EA 27.0 Sll.69 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

72 1-gailon Turk's Cap, complete In place per

plans.

EA 43.0 S12.08 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

73 1-gallon 2exmenla, complete In place per

plans.

EA 49.0 S11.52 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 S0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

74 3-gallon Brakeiights Red Yucca, complete in

place per plans.

EA 10.0 S51.42 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

75 5-gallon Green Goblet Agave, complete in

place per plans.

EA 4.0 S41.29 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

76 3-gallon Red Yucca, complete in place per

plans.

EA 30.0 $28.27 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

77 5-gallon Softleaf Yucca, complete in place

per plans.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - FLAGLER

DRIVE

EA 17.0 S32.61 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

78 Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans LS 1.0 $1,652.81 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

79 Soil Amendment, per plans. L5 1.0 $1,318.91 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

30 Steel edging at planting beds, complete in

place per plans.

LF 160.0 $6.68 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

81 Permanent irrigation system, complete in

place per plans.

LS 1.0 $6,889.47 100.0% $6,889.47 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $6,889.47 100.0%

Page?



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT # 3

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO

CONTRA

: 16654-0004.00

CTOR; Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

15-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jar-21

lS-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-2l
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
82 Temporary irrigation In all seeded areas and

plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

LS 1.0 SS56.S0 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

83 2-Inch caiiper Natchez Crape Myrtle,

complete in place per plans.
EA 3.0 $383.99 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

84 3-gallon Giant Yucca, complete in place per
plans.

EA 16.0 S32.61 0.0 50.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 50.00 0.0%

85 3-gallon Mexican Oregano, complete In

place per plans.

EA 11.0 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

86 3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place
per plans.

EA 46.0 $26.32 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

87 3-gaHon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place

per plans.

EA 174.0 $12.97 0.0 SO.GO 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

88 3-gallon Pink Flamingo Muhly Grass,

complete in place per plans.

EA 27.0 S26.16 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

89 1-gallon Bicolor Iris, complete In place per

plans.

EA 52.0 512.13 0.0 50.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 S0.00 0.0%

90 l-gallon Fall Aster, complete in place per

plans.

EA 39.0 $11.85 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%

91 1-gallon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in

place per plans.

EA 14.0 $11.30 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

92 l-gal(on Russian Sage, complete In place per

plans.

EA 98.0 Sll.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 S0.00 0.0%

93 1-pllon Society Garlic, complete in place

per plans.

EA 58.0 $11.85 0.0 so.oo 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

Pages



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

iTEM

NO.

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

DESCRiPTiON

1-gaiIon Turk's Cap, complete in place per

plans.

1-galion Zexmenia, complete in place per

plans.

5-galion Softleaf Yucca, complete in place

per plans.

At the southwest corner of Flagler Dr. and

Rollins Dr., remove the existing stones along

the ribbon curb, fill the void with concrete,

and mortar flagstone in place on top of the

concrete such that it is flush with the top of

curb.

■•"Change Order No. 001"**

Remove and replace the existing gravel on
the south side of the Amenity Center
building entrance with new gravel.

"•"Change Order No. 002***

Stone curb along the southern edge of the
last parking stall on the west side of the
existing Amenity Center building parking lot,
per detail 1 on plan Sheet L3.2.

•••Change Order No. 002"*

Remove existing rock rip rap at Lower Pond
storm sewer outfall, place 4' wide reinforced
concrete pilot channel with stone
embedment, including rock rip rap along
each side of pilot channel, and place
mortared rock rip rap at end of channel, per
detail.

•""Change Order No. 003"*"

UNIT

£A

EA

EA

LS

SF

LF

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

34.0

14.0

3.0

1.0

415.0

30.0

1.0

UNIT

PRICE

S12.08

511.52

532.61

5977.55

511.58

56.34

57,032.00

ORIGINAL

REVISED
THIS EST.

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

0.0

0.0

0.0

Q.0%

0.0

0.0

0.0%

AMOUNT

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

CONTRACT DATES
FROM TO

15-NOV-20 15-J3n-21

16-NOV-20 2S-Jan-21
Ol-Jan-21 31-Jan-21

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE
QUANTITY

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0%

0.0

0.0

0.0%

AMOUNT

50.00

50.00

$0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

TOTAL TO DATE

QUANTITY

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0%

0.0

0.0

0.0%

AMOUNT

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

REMARKS

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Page 9



JDNES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

PROJECT; Construction of Amenity Centerlmprovements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO

CONTR/5

: 16654^4-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV.20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

31-Jan-21
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

A1

HARDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Flagstone trail on south side of septic field,

including compaaed crushed gravel base

and sand bed, complete in place per plans.

Include deduction of 5 LF of 18" Stormwater

Diversion Wall and 20 Lf of Stone Border for

plant bed.

SF 450.0 $23.53 450.0 $10,588.50 0.0 S0.00 450.0 $10,588.50 100.0%

A2

EXISTING AMENITY CENTER TRAIL REPAIRS

Decomposed granite trail, complete in place

per plans. Existing crushed limestone trail to

be used as base for trail.

SY 311.0 S60.10 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

A3 Flagstone trail, complete in place per plans.

Existing crushed limestone trail to be used

as base for trail.

SY 67.0 $211.79 67.0 514,189.93 0.0 SO.OO 67.0 $14,189.93 100.0%

A4 Widen existing flagstone trail along oak tree

on west side of Amenity Center, complete in

place.

SY 29.0 $211.08 29.0 $6,121.29 0.0 SO.OO 29.0 $6,121.29 100.0%

A5 Modify existing loose rip rap downstream of
trail widening for positive drainage.

SY 11.0 $103,03 11.0 $1,133.33 0.0 $0.00 11.0 $1,133.33 100.0%

A6 Repair eroded area downslope of existing

trail on west side of Amenity Center, and

grade to drain.

LS 1.0 $954.00 lOO.OX $954.00 0.0% SO.OO 100.0% $954.00 100.0%

A7 Remove and reposition rocks and boulders

in channel upslope of existing trail on west

side of Amenity Center to allow positive

drainage flow.

LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.09i $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

Page 10



JONES CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utiiitv District PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

PROJECT: Consiructionof Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRAa

FROM

DATES

TO

JOS NO

CONTIW

: 1665A-0004-00

CTOR: Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

Ol-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

25-Jan-21

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

AS Remove juniper understory around existing

oak tree adjacent to proposed turnaround

area per plans.

LS 1.0 S318.00 100.0% $318.00 0.0% so.oo 100.0% $318.00 100.0%

A9 Hydro-mulch seeding of areas disturbed

during trail repairs. Contractor to ensure

grovrth of vegetation by whatever means

necessary, including re-seeding, over-

seeding or watering at no separate pay.

LS 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

AlO Sod installed in disturbed areas along trail

widening on the west side of Amenity

Center. Contractor to ensure growth of

vegetation by whatever means necessary,

including re-sodding or watering at no

separate pay.

L5 1.0 $2,289.60 0.0% so.oo 0.0% so.oo 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

Page 11



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 1665A-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#3

irOA

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

UNIT

PRICE

THIS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY

MATERIALS ON HAND

TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND

0 Impact Days Requested this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved to Date

10 Change Order Days

(6) Days Remaining

109% Complete by Time

69% Complete by Value

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS

Change Order No. 001

Change Order No. 002

Change Order No. 003

Change Order No. 004

VALUE

S977.55

$5,037.40

$7,032.00

$0.00

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

Subtotal (Line Items)

Materials on Hand

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Llrie Items)

Less Retalnage (10%)

Total

Less Previous Estimates

Due this Estimate

Orig. Contract Amount

Contract Modifications

Total Contract Amount

Construction Remaining

Amount Approved

$363,946.18

$13,046.95

$376,993.13

$118,288.18

$208,508.18

AMOUNT

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

15-NOV-20 25-Jan-21

Ol-Jan-21 31-Jan-2i

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

TOTAL TO DATE

QUANTITY AMOUNT

$0.00

DAYS

10

$231,675.74

SO.OO

$231,675.74

$23,167.58

$208,508.17

SO.OO

$27,029.21

$0.00

$27,029.21

$2,702.92

$24,326.28

APPROVED BY JONES| CARTER

REMARKS

$0.00

SO.OO

S977.55

$5,037.40

$7,032.00

SO.OO

$13,046.95

$258,704.95

SO.OO

$258,704.95

$25,870.50

$232,834.47

$24,326.28

5208,508.18

BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

Page 12



Prime Contract Change Order (CO)

Owner/Customer

Contact Cathy Mitchell
Company Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Address c/o Jones j Carter

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd Ste 150

City, State, Zip Austin, TX 78741

Phone 512.441.9493 x 3421

Fax

Project Informatfon

Project #

Project Name

Address

City, State, Zip

00001

Belverede MUD Amenity Center

Contractor

Contact Paul Whetstone

Company Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Address 1302 West Blanco Road

Qty, State, Zip San Antonio, TX 78232

Phone 210.408.9095

Fax 512.335.3711

Prime Contract Change Order

CO#

Issue Date

005

02-Feb-2021

All labor, materials and conditions of performance involved in this change order shall be in accordance with the provisions of
the original contract for work describ^ below:

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

1 additional edging 450 $6.68 $3,006.00

Total = $3,006.00

All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents shall remain in effect.

Original Contract Price
Net change by previous Change Orders
Contract Amount Prior to this Change
Amount of this Change Order
Revised Contract Amount, including this Change Order

The Contract time due to this Change Order is to be determined at a later date.

!l;363.998.40

$13,046.95
$377,045.35

$3,006.00
$380,051.35

Belvedere Municioal Utility District Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

Architect Owner / Representative Contractor

By (Signature) By (Signature) By (Signature)

Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title

Date Date

Please sign and return original to: *
Fazzone COnstmoUon Co., Inc - Attn. Accounting
1302 West Blanco Road, San Antonio, TX 78232

3ocounting@tezoneconstructlon.oom

Date

Page 1 of 1



From; Wes & Gayle Hargrove <wa.harqrove@verizon.net>
To: clifford8309@att.net: stevebrvson5@aol.com
Co: markiareene60@amail.com

Sent: Frt, Feb 12, 2021 11:10 am
Subject: Amenity Center Parking Lot Update

Good Morning Kim and Steve,
Hope you guys are staying safe and warm.

I wanted to provide you with an update on the maintenance committee's
recommendation for the Amenity Center parking lot project and to see if
you have any questions or concerns.

Project scope:

• Once the MUD Landscape work around the Amenity Center parking lot
is complete, we will need to stripe the lot and install concrete car stops. Car
stops will also be needed for the newly created lot north of the basketball
court (Fazzone will be handling these). ADA space(s) will be installed with
all the accompanying regulatory requirements. The ADA part of the project
is very important and we will make sure all steps are followed.

Project Status:

• We have received bids from two companies - RDC, who did the
construction entrance work for us, and Alpha Paving, who did our street
crack repair.

•  Both companies are reputable and did a good job with us on the
previous projects. While both companies can handle any size project, RDC
seems to be better suited and more flexible in dealing with these types of
smaller projects.
•  Both companies are within $50 of each other on the striping element -
from $850 (Alpha Paving) to $900 (RDC).
• The estimated concrete car stops have a wider disparity with RDC at
$70 per stop and Alpha at $105.

Estjmated Cost

• We have asked that the parking spaces for the Amenity Center not be of
the compact size as we believe our residents would require more space to
prevent door dings etc....
• The estimated 15 car stops (I think this number may be a little high but
we will have them re-measure before starting) and the stripe painting
results in the following estimated costs:



o RDC =$1,950

o Alpha Paving = $2,425

Recommendation

• We are recommending that we select RDC Paving for the project due to
the lower costs and flexibility with scheduling
• We plan on making a motion to approve this at the upcoming Thursday
Board Meeting.

Hopefully this gives you enough information to answer any questions or
concerns but as always, please let me know if you need any further
information.

Regards,
Wes


	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 2 - Minutes of January 19, 2021 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 3 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No. 5 - Engineer's Report
	Agenda item No. 5b - Update on Amenity Center Lot project

